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virtue of thaï; agreement or otherwise."' The instrumentalso in plain language declares thiat at its date Jolin E. Me-Conneli is the beneficial owncr. No fraud in procuring hissignature to this instrument is suggested, ani in the absenceof fraîîd it must, 1 th)ink, be takeil as shiewing the real agree-muent between the parties. Even if Up to the time of exe-(ll{ing it Thomas MeConnell desired to reserve to hiimselfthe cquity of redemption, lie must be held to have aban-doned that wisli when lie executed the agreement. Shortlythereafter Thbomas McConneli endeavoured to negotiate asale of the property, and einployed Mr. W. Middleton Rall,lîarrîster, Toronîto, to act for him. Ihereujîon fliat gentle-man puit hinmself in eorrespondence with Mr. Smoke inform-ing himi that Mr. McConneli wvas cndea vouring to arrangeto aeqire the property by paying the defendant's elaini, andasking for a statement. Thiîs was furnished 1dim, and asomewhat lengthy correspondence took place between Mr.Hall and Mr. Smoke as to the correct amouint. During thecourse of this (orrespondence, Mr. Smoke several tirnes re-mînded Mr. Hall of the date when the option would expire,giving hlm to understand that there would be no extension,and that if the money was not paid within thle time ThuomasMeConnell would cease to have any interest.

At no time during this correspondence did Mr. Hall orMr. Thomasý,, MeCoaneil take ecpinto Mr. Smoke's con-sf riution plIared upon the t rinsaction.
On the l4th of March, 1907, Mr. Thomas NeConneilwrote to the defendant in tiiese words: " John E. MeConneil,Esq., Dear Sir ;-Re Yonge street property: Be good enoughto, under the optioa held lîy me from you in regard to tliepurelhase of" (referriîîg te the land ini question) "conveythe qsamef to Thomas Hl. Simmons of the city of Toronto 'Eq , and this shaîl be suifieient authority, and upon theeeuinandl delivery of said eonveyance, as aforesaîd, thesaid option shaîl be exercised to thue sanie extent as if fliesaid eonveyance were to myself."

On tlîe I 6fh of March, 1907, four days hefore ftle expiryof the option, Mr. Smoke's firm wrote to Mr. Hall as fol-]ows -
" Mr. John B. McConneul lias been enqul ring of us to-dayabout the progress ruade by Mr. Thomas MeConneli in con-nectioni w1itl his expressed intention to exorcise the optionof purùîhase of the Yonge street propert, uinder bis agrec-menit with MIr. John E. MeConneli. We write te vou of


